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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Letter of Extension to Comply with Order #2 and Order #3 of Resolution G-3440, 

dated 9/2/10

Sent on behalf of Brian K. Cherry:

Attached is a letter to Paul Clarion on the above subject.

«...»

Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations

Bernadette Joaquin
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415-973-3060/223-3060

SB GT&S 0688236
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